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Bennett, John F (DOT)

From: Bennett, John F (DOT)
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 7:46 AM
To: Bennett, John F (DOT)
Subject: RE: Chitina Cemetery Road Draft Decision

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Cunning, Tina (DFG)  
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 4:59 PM 
To: Bennett, John F (DOT) 
Subject: FW: Chitina Cemetery Road Draft Decision 
 
 
FYI 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Sorensen, Kevin L (DNR)  
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:57 PM 
To: Baker, John T (LAW); Barry, Elizabeth J (LAW); Brookover, Thomas E (DFG); Carter, Marla M (DFG); Cheney, Jason L 
(DFG); Clusiau, Stephanie J (DNR); Cunning, Tina (DFG); Nelson, Jeanie A (LAW); Parsons, Martin W (DNR); Ryland, 
David B (DFG); Simpson, Ellen M (DFG); Sorensen, Kevin L (DNR); Zimmer, Heidi (DFG) 
Subject: Chitina Cemetery Road Draft Decision 
 
Please review and comment on the Chitina Cemetery Road Draft Decision by November 10.  Attached is another copy.  It 
is the same as the one you previously received with a couple of transcription punctuation errors in the Fitzgerald case 
corrected.  Don’t hesitate to call if you have questions, comments or complaints. 
 
Kevin Sorensen 
DNR PAAD 
269‐8580 
 
 << File: Chitina Cemetry Road Draft Decision.pdf >>  


